INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH IN COMPUTER APPLICATION & MANAGEMENT



A Monthly Double-Blind Peer Reviewed (Refereed/Juried) Open Access International e-Journal - Included in the International Serial Directories

Indexed & Listed at:

Ulrich's Periodicals Directory ©, ProQuest, U.S.A., EBSCO Publishing, U.S.A., Cabell's Directories of Publishing Opportunities, U.S.A.

Index Copernicus Publishers Panel, Poland with IC Value of 5.09 & number of libraries all around the world.

Circulated all over the world & Google has verified that scholars of more than 4456 Cities in 177 countries/territories are visiting our journal on regular basis.

CONTENTS

| Sr. | TITLE & NAME OF THE AUTHOR (S) | Page No. |
|-------------|---|-------------|
| No. | IIILE & NAME OF THE AUTHOR (5) | |
| 1. | AWARENESS AND RISK PERCEPTION OF ATM CARD USERS: AN EMPIRICAL INVESTIGATION PRIYODARSHINI DHAR & SAMIRENDRA NATH DHAR | 1 |
| 2. | BRAND LOYALTY AND CUSTOMER SATISFACTION OF INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS R.MUTHUKUMAR & DR. V. VIJAYALAKSHMI | |
| 3. | LINKAGE BETWEEN ATTITUDE, PERCEIVED DESIRABILITY AND THE ROLE OF SELF EFFICACY AS A MODERATING VARIABLE OF SUBJECTIVE NORM ON INTENTION OF ENTREPRENEURSHIP SYAHRAN, MUGI HARSONO & TULUS HARYONO | |
| 4. | ESTIMATION OF DAILY EXCHANGE RATE VOLATILITY: A COMPARATIVE STUDY OF INDIAN CURRENCY WITH TOP TRADABLE CURRENCIES OF THE WORLD NISCHITH. S & DR. MAHESH.R | 4 |
| 5. | INVESTOR SAFEGUARDS ACTIONS IN CAPITAL MARKET DR. K.VS.N.JAWAHAR BABU & K. GIRIDHAR | 5 |
| 6. | A STUDY ON CUSTOMER SATISFACTION TO BSNL 3G MOBILE SERVICES IN MYSORE KIRANA D.V & SRI RANJINI S | 6 |
| 7. | COMMITMENT OF INDUSTRIAL HOUSES TO NEIGHBOURING WORLD DR. MARIYA T CHEERAN, GEORGE JOSEPH & RENJITH T A | 7 |
| 8. | IMPACT OF ANNUAL INFLOW OF FOREIGN DIRECT INVESTMENT WITH SELECTED ECONOMIC GROWTH FACTORS R.MAHESH & A.PALANISAMY | 8 |
| 9. | FUNDAMENTAL ANALYSIS OF OLD GENERATION PRIVATE SECTOR BANKS IN INDIA R. CHANDRASEKARAN & C. KANDASAMY | 9 |
| 10. | A COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF EMPLOYEES WORK VALUES OF GEN X AND GEN Y IN COMPANIES DR. BHAGIRATHI NAYAK & DR. PRATIMA SARANGI | 10 |
| 11. | A STUDY ON PERCEPTION OF PU STUDENTS TOWARDS EATING JUNK FOOD WITH SPEICAL REFERENCE TO BANGALORE CITY ASHA RANI.K | |
| 12. | INCLUSIVE GROWTH IN INDIA: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES PADALA SANDYA RANI | 12 |
| 13. | EVALUATION OF THE REALIZATION OF SCIENTIFIC SPECULATIONS ON FUTURE ADVANCEMENT IN COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY FITHANEGEST KASSA DAGNEW | |
| 14. | PROBLEMS AND PERFORMANCE OF SHGs IN SHIVAMOGGA DISTRICT SHIVAPRASAD D T | 14 |
| 15 . | ONLINE BUYING AND CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR: AN ANALYSIS OF FLIPKART.COM SHOPPERS RAMYA R & JYOTHI A N | 15 |
| 16. | A COMPARATIVE STUDY ON PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANIES' SHARE PRICES PRATHYUSH VISWANATH & VIDHYA AVADHANI | 16 |
| 17. | CUSTOMERS' PERCEPTION TOWARDS e-BANKING SERVICES OF THE COMMERCIAL BANKS IN KOLLAM DISTRICT DR. PRADEEPKUMAR, K.S | 17 |
| 18. | THE IMPACT OF THE INTERNET NETWORK TECHNOLOGY ON ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEMS CARLITO BILI CAEIRO | 18 |
| 19. | EFFICIENCY OF THE SUGAR MANUFACTURING FIRMS OF INDIA RAMA RANI | 19 |
| 20. | A STUDY ON CUSTOMER SATISFACTION OF FASTRACK WATCHES IN MYSORE PRAVEEN KUMAR L | 20 |
| | REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK & DISCLAIMER | 21 |

CHIEF PATRON

PROF. K. K. AGGARWAL

Chairman, Malaviya National Institute of Technology, Jaipur
(An institute of National Importance & fully funded by Ministry of Human Resource Development, Government of India)
Chancellor, K. R. Mangalam University, Gurgaon
Chancellor, Lingaya's University, Faridabad
Founder Vice-Chancellor (1998-2008), Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University, Delhi
Ex. Pro Vice-Chancellor, Guru Jambheshwar University, Hisar

FOUNDER PATRON

LATE SH. RAM BHAJAN AGGARWAL

Former State Minister for Home & Tourism, Government of Haryana Former Vice-President, Dadri Education Society, Charkhi Dadri Former President, Chinar Syntex Ltd. (Textile Mills), Bhiwani

FORMER CO-ORDINATOR

DR. S. GARG

Faculty, Shree Ram Institute of Business & Management, Urjani

ADVISORS

PROF. M. S. SENAM RAJU

Director A. C. D., School of Management Studies, I.G.N.O.U., New Delhi

PROF. S. L. MAHANDRU

Principal (Retd.), MaharajaAgrasenCollege, Jagadhri

EDITOR

PROF. R. K. SHARMA

Professor, Bharti Vidyapeeth University Institute of Management & Research, New Delhi

EDITORIAL ADVISORY BOARD

DR. RAJESH MODI

Faculty, YanbulndustrialCollege, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

PROF. PARVEEN KUMAR

Director, M.C.A., Meerut Institute of Engineering & Technology, Meerut, U. P.

PROF. H. R. SHARMA

Director, Chhatarpati Shivaji Institute of Technology, Durg, C.G.

PROF. MANOHAR LAL

Director & Chairman, School of Information & Computer Sciences, I.G.N.O.U., New Delhi

PROF. ANIL K. SAINI

Chairperson (CRC), GuruGobindSinghl. P. University, Delhi

PROF. R. K. CHOUDHARY

Director, Asia Pacific Institute of Information Technology, Panipat

DR. ASHWANI KUSH

Head, Computer Science, UniversityCollege, KurukshetraUniversity, Kurukshetra

DR. BHARAT BHUSHAN

Head, Department of Computer Science & Applications, GuruNanakKhalsaCollege, Yamunanagar

DR. VIJAYPAL SINGH DHAKA

Dean (Academics), Rajasthan Institute of Engineering & Technology, Jaipur

DR. SAMBHAVNA

Faculty, I.I.T.M., Delhi

DR. MOHINDER CHAND

Associate Professor, KurukshetraUniversity, Kurukshetra

DR. MOHENDER KUMAR GUPTA

Associate Professor, P.J.L.N.GovernmentCollege, Faridabad

DR. SHIVAKUMAR DEENE

Asst. Professor, Dept. of Commerce, School of Business Studies, Central University of Karnataka, Gulbarga

DR. BHAVET

Faculty, Shree Ram Institute of Engineering & Technology, Urjani

ASSOCIATE EDITORS

PROF. ABHAY BANSAL

Head, Department of Information Technology, Amity School of Engineering & Technology, Amity University, Noida

PROF. NAWAB ALI KHAN

Department of Commerce, AligarhMuslimUniversity, Aligarh, U.P.

ASHISH CHOPRA

Sr. Lecturer, Doon Valley Institute of Engineering & Technology, Karnal

FORMER TECHNICAL ADVISOR

AMITA

Faculty, Government M. S., Mohali

FINANCIAL ADVISORS

DICKIN GOYAL

Advocate & Tax Adviser, Panchkula

NEENA

Investment Consultant, Chambaghat, Solan, Himachal Pradesh

LEGAL ADVISORS

JITENDER S. CHAHAL

Advocate, Punjab & Haryana High Court, Chandigarh U.T.

CHANDER BHUSHAN SHARMA

Advocate & Consultant, District Courts, Yamunanagar at Jagadhri

SUPERINTENDENT

SURENDER KUMAR POONIA

1.

Nationality

CALL FOR MANUSCRIPTS

We invite unpublished novel, original, empirical and high quality research work pertaining to recent developments & practices in the areas of Computer Science & Applications; Commerce; Business; Finance; Marketing; Human Resource Management; General Management; Banking; Economics; Tourism Administration & Management; Education; Law; Library & Information Science; Defence & Strategic Studies; Electronic Science; Corporate Governance; Industrial Relations; and emerging paradigms in allied subjects like Accounting; Accounting Information Systems; Accounting Theory & Practice; Auditing; Behavioral Accounting; Behavioral Economics; Corporate Finance; Cost Accounting; Econometrics; Economic Development; Economic History; Financial Institutions & Markets; Financial Services; Fiscal Policy; Government & Non Profit Accounting; Industrial Organization; International Economics & Trade; International Finance; Macro Economics; Micro Economics; Rural Economics; Co-operation; Demography: Development Planning; Development Studies; Applied Economics; Development Economics; Business Economics; Monetary Policy; Public Policy Economics; Real Estate; Regional Economics; Political Science; Continuing Education; Labour Welfare; Philosophy; Psychology; Sociology; Tax Accounting; Advertising & Promotion Management; Management Information Systems (MIS); Business Law; Public Responsibility & Ethics; Communication; Direct Marketing; E-Commerce; Global Business; Health Care Administration; Labour Relations & Human Resource Management; Marketing Research; Marketing Theory & Applications; Non-Profit Organizations; Office Administration/Management; Operations Research/Statistics; Organizational Behavior & Theory; Organizational Development; Production/Operations; International Relations; Human Rights & Duties; Public Administration; Population Studies; Purchasing/Materials Management; Retailing; Sales/Selling; Services; Small Business Entrepreneurship; Strategic Management Policy; Technology/Innovation; Tourism & Hospitality; Transportation Distribution; Algorithms; Artificial Intelligence; Compilers & Translation; Computer Aided Design (CAD); Computer Aided Manufacturing; Computer Graphics; Computer Organization & Architecture; Database Structures & Systems; Discrete Structures; Internet; Management Information Systems; Modeling & Simulation; Neural Systems/Neural Networks; Numerical Analysis/Scientific Computing; Object Oriented Programming; Operating Systems; Programming Languages; Robotics; Symbolic & Formal Logic; Web Design and emerging paradigms in allied subjects.

Anybody can submit the soft copy of unpublished novel; original; empirical and high quality research work/manuscript anytime in M.S. Word format after preparing the same as per our GUIDELINES FOR SUBMISSION; at our email address i.e. infoijrcm@gmail.com or online by clicking the link online submission as given on our website (FOR ONLINE SUBMISSION, CLICK HERE).

| GUIDELINES FOR SUBMISSION OF MANUSCRIPT | | | | | |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| | COVERING LETTER FOR SUBMISSION: | | | | |
| | | DATED: | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | THE EDITOR | | | | |
| | IJRCM | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | Subject: SUBMISSION OF MANUSCRIPT IN THE AREA OF | | | | |
| | (e.g. Finance/Mkt./HRM/General Mgt./Engineering/Economics/Computer/IT/ Education/Psychology/Law/Math/other, please specify) | | | | |
| | <u>specity</u>) | | | | |
| | DEAR SIR/MADAM | | | | |
| | Please find my submission of manuscript entitled ' | | | | |
| | one of your journals. | | | | |
| | I hereby affirm that the contents of this manuscript are original. Furthermore, it has neither been published elsewhere in an | | | | |
| | language fully or partly, nor is it under review for publication elsewhere. | | | | |
| | I affirm that all the co-authors of this manuscript have seen the submitted | ed version of the manuscript and have agreed to their | | | |
| | inclusion of names as co-authors. | | | | |
| | Also, if my/our manuscript is accepted, I agree to comply with the formalities as given on the website of the journal. The Journal had discretion to publish our contribution in any of its journals. | | | | |
| | discretion to publish our contribution in any of its journals. | | | | |
| | NAME OF CORRESPONDING AUTHOR | -1 -1 -3 | | | |
| | Designation | | | | |
| | Institution/College/University with full address & Pin Code | 1 | | | |
| | Residential address with Pin Code | | | | |
| | Mobile Number (s) with country ISD code | : | | | |
| | Is WhatsApp or Viber active on your above noted Mobile Number (Yes/No) | : | | | |
| | Landline Number (s) with country ISD code | : | | | |
| | E-mail Address | : | | | |
| | Alternate E-mail Address | : | | | |

NOTES:

- a) The whole manuscript has to be in **ONE MS WORD FILE** only, which will start from the covering letter, inside the manuscript. <u>pdf. version</u> is liable to be rejected without any consideration.
- b) The sender is required to mention the following in the **SUBJECT COLUMN of the mail**:
 - **New Manuscript for Review in the area of** (e.g. Finance/Marketing/HRM/General Mgt./Engineering/Economics/Computer/IT/ Education/Psychology/Law/Math/other, please specify)
- c) There is no need to give any text in the body of mail, except the cases where the author wishes to give any **specific message** w.r.t. to the manuscript.
- d) The total size of the file containing the manuscript is expected to be below 1000 KB.
- e) Abstract alone will not be considered for review and the author is required to submit the complete manuscript in the first instance.
- f) The journal gives acknowledgement w.r.t. the receipt of every email within twenty four hours and in case of non-receipt of acknowledgment from the journal, w.r.t. the submission of manuscript, within two days of submission, the corresponding author is required to demand for the same by sending a separate mail to the journal.
- g) The author (s) name or details should not appear anywhere on the body of the manuscript, except the covering letter and the cover page of the manuscript, in the manner as mentioned in the guidelines.
- 2. MANUSCRIPT TITLE: The title of the paper should be **bold typed**, **centered** and **fully capitalised**.
- 3. AUTHOR NAME (S) & AFFILIATIONS: Author (s) name, designation, affiliation (s), address, mobile/landline number (s), and email/alternate email address should be given underneath the title.
- 4. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: Acknowledgements can be given to reviewers, guides, funding institutions, etc., if any.
- 5. **ABSTRACT**: Abstract should be in **fully italicized text**, ranging between **150** to **300 words**. The abstract must be informative and explain the background, aims, methods, results & conclusion in a **SINGLE PARA**. **Abbreviations must be mentioned in full**.
- 6. **KEYWORDS**: Abstract must be followed by a list of keywords, subject to the maximum of **five**. These should be arranged in alphabetic order separated by commas and full stop at the end. All words of the keywords, including the first one should be in small letters, except special words e.g. name of the Countries, abbreviations.
- 7. **JEL CODE**: Provide the appropriate Journal of Economic Literature Classification System code (s). JEL codes are available at www.aeaweb.org/econlit/jelCodes.php, however, mentioning JEL Code is not mandatory.
- 8. **MANUSCRIPT**: Manuscript must be in <u>BRITISH ENGLISH</u> prepared on a standard A4 size <u>PORTRAIT SETTING PAPER</u>. It should be free from any errors i.e. <u>grammatical</u>, spelling or <u>punctuation</u>. It must be thoroughly edited at your end.
- 9. **HEADINGS**: All the headings must be bold-faced, aligned left and fully capitalised. Leave a blank line before each heading.
- SUB-HEADINGS: All the sub-headings must be bold-faced, aligned left and fully capitalised.
- 11. MAIN TEXT:

THE MAIN TEXT SHOULD FOLLOW THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE:

INTRODUCTION REVIEW OF LITERATURE NEED/IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY STATEMENT OF THE PROBLEM OBJECTIVES HYPOTHESIS (ES) RESEARCH METHODOLOGY RESULTS & DISCUSSION FINDINGS RECOMMENDATIONS/SUGGESTIONS CONCLUSIONS LIMITATIONS SCOPE FOR FURTHER RESEARCH REFERENCES APPENDIX/ANNEXURE

The manuscript should preferably range from 2000 to 5000 WORDS.

- 12. **FIGURES & TABLES**: These should be simple, crystal **CLEAR**, **centered**, **separately numbered** & self explained, and **titles must be above the table/figure**. **Sources of data should be mentioned below the table/figure**. *It should be ensured that the tables/figures*are referred to from the main text.
- 13. **EQUATIONS/FORMULAE:** These should be consecutively numbered in parenthesis, horizontally centered with equation/formulae number placed at the right. The equation editor provided with standard versions of Microsoft Word should be utilised. If any other equation editor is utilised, author must confirm that these equations may be viewed and edited in versions of Microsoft Office that does not have the editor.
- 14. **ACRONYMS**: These should not be used in the abstract. The use of acronyms is elsewhere is acceptable. Acronyms should be defined on its first use in each section: Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Acronyms should be redefined on first use in subsequent sections.
- 15. **REFERENCES**: The list of all references should be alphabetically arranged. *The author (s) should mention only the actually utilised references in the preparation of manuscript* and they are supposed to follow Harvard Style of Referencing. Also check to make sure that everything that you are including in the reference section is duly cited in the paper. The author (s) are supposed to follow the references as per the following:
- All works cited in the text (including sources for tables and figures) should be listed alphabetically.
- Use (ed.) for one editor, and (ed.s) for multiple editors.
- When listing two or more works by one author, use --- (20xx), such as after Kohl (1997), use --- (2001), etc, in chronologically ascending order.
- Indicate (opening and closing) page numbers for articles in journals and for chapters in books.
- The title of books and journals should be in italics. Double quotation marks are used for titles of journal articles, book chapters, dissertations, reports, working papers, unpublished material, etc.
- For titles in a language other than English, provide an English translation in parenthesis.
- Headers, footers, endnotes and footnotes should not be used in the document. However, you can mention short notes to elucidate some specific point, which may be placed in number orders after the references.

PLEASE USE THE FOLLOWING FOR STYLE AND PUNCTUATION IN REFERENCES:

BOOKS

- Bowersox, Donald J., Closs, David J., (1996), "Logistical Management." Tata McGraw, Hill, New Delhi.
- Hunker, H.L. and A.J. Wright (1963), "Factors of Industrial Location in Ohio" Ohio State University, Nigeria.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO BOOKS

• Sharma T., Kwatra, G. (2008) Effectiveness of Social Advertising: A Study of Selected Campaigns, Corporate Social Responsibility, Edited by David Crowther & Nicholas Capaldi, Ashgate Research Companion to Corporate Social Responsibility, Chapter 15, pp 287-303.

JOURNAL AND OTHER ARTICLES

• Schemenner, R.W., Huber, J.C. and Cook, R.L. (1987), "Geographic Differences and the Location of New Manufacturing Facilities," Journal of Urban Economics, Vol. 21, No. 1, pp. 83-104.

CONFERENCE PAPERS

• Garg, Sambhav (2011): "Business Ethics" Paper presented at the Annual International Conference for the All India Management Association, New Delhi, India, 19–23

UNPUBLISHED DISSERTATIONS

• Kumar S. (2011): "Customer Value: A Comparative Study of Rural and Urban Customers," Thesis, Kurukshetra University, Kurukshetra.

ONLINE RESOURCES

Always indicate the date that the source was accessed, as online resources are frequently updated or removed.

WEBSITES

• Garg, Bhavet (2011): Towards a New Gas Policy, Political Weekly, Viewed on January 01, 2012 http://epw.in/user/viewabstract.jsp

AWARENESS AND RISK PERCEPTION OF ATM CARD USERS: AN EMPIRICAL INVESTIGATION

PRIYODARSHINI DHAR

M. TECH. STUDENT

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

(AN INSTITUTE OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE)

SHIBPUR

SAMIRENDRA NATH DHAR
PROFESSOR & HEAD
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
NORTH BENGAL UNIVERSITY
DARJEELING

ABSTRACT

From the very advent of ATMs, security issues have been a major concern. Due to lack of awareness and technological advancements, ATM frauds like skimming, shoulder surfing, PIN interception, pin security, etc, have accelerated through the years. This paper investigates into the level of awareness and risk perception of bank customers who use ATMs for financial transactions, regarding the types of possible frauds and precautionary and preventive measures. The awareness level and risk perceptions is measured using appropriate scaling techniques after making reliability tests and carrying out an extensive field survey of a random sample of about 500 ATM users of different private and public sector banks in districts of North Bengal.



BRAND LOYALTY AND CUSTOMER SATISFACTION OF INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS

R.MUTHUKUMAR RESEARCH SCHOLAR KOVAI KALAIMAGAL COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE COIMBATORE

DR. V. VIJAYALAKSHMI

HEAD

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

KOVAI KALAIMAGAL COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE

COIMBATORE

ABSTRACT

Internet usages are emerging like a boon quench for providing facilities, which are beyond the common man's imagination. The internet is growing at an incredible pace with no sign of a slowdown. Internets are a pervasive new communication technology, especially among young people. The youth have a unique behavior compared to the older generation, with research showing that a lot of what they purchase represents their self-expression. Internets are a part of their personal selves and are a vital component which connects them with the world and the people around them. The present study focused on the customer satisfaction and brand loyalty on different demographic variables. A total number of 500 respondents in Coimbatore were surveyed and their responses were analyzed using SPSS 20. The study indicated that Airtel is the most popular brand among the various demographic factors.



LINKAGE BETWEEN ATTITUDE, PERCEIVED DESIRABILITY AND THE ROLE OF SELF EFFICACY AS A MODERATING VARIABLE OF SUBJECTIVE NORM ON INTENTION OF ENTREPRENEURSHIP

SYAHRAN
LECTURER
FACULTY OF ECONOMICS
BORNEO UNIVERSITY
INDONESIA

MUGI HARSONO

LECTURER

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS & BUSINESS

SEBELAS MARET UNIVERSITY OF SURAKARTA
INDONESIA

TULUS HARYONO

PROFESSOR

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS & BUSINESS

SEBELAS MARET UNIVERSITY OF SURAKARTA

INDONESIA

ABSTRACT

This study is aimed to examine the relationship between Attitudes, perceived desirability, subjective norm, and the role of self-efficacy as a moderating variable on the intention to become entrepreneurs. The research method was in a survey design involving sample of 200 student of economics faculties of universities in Jogjakarta. The results showed that the perceived desirability, attitude, subjective norm had a positive effect on intention to entrepreneurship, self-efficacy variable as a variable moderating influence of subjective norms on intentions to become entrepreneurs



ESTIMATION OF DAILY EXCHANGE RATE VOLATILITY: A COMPARATIVE STUDY OF INDIAN CURRENCY WITH TOP TRADABLE CURRENCIES OF THE WORLD

NISCHITH. S RESEARCH SCHOLAR DEPARTMENT OF STUDIES IN MANAGEMENT B.N. BHADUR INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCES UNIVERSITY OF MYSORE MYSORE

DR. MAHESH.R

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

DEPARTMENT OF STUDIES IN MANAGEMENT

B.N. BHADUR INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCES

UNIVERSITY OF MYSORE

MYSORF

ABSTRACT

The increasing volatility of exchange rates after the fall of Britton Woods's agreements has been a constant source of concern for trade for every nation. Since the adoption of a floating exchange-rate regime in 1973, the effects of exchange-rate volatility on the volume of international trade have been the subjects of both theoretical and empirical investigations. Since international trade is the main focus of concern to rate anything including the determination of currency value and other macro-economic variables. The demand and supply of international currencies depend on the process international trade will fix the rate of currency and every day it will differs. The fluctuation of exchange rate volatility which is incurred by this result not only exerts pressure on trade but also in charting the policy and safeguards the currency values. Since Indian currency has been in constant depreciation and also devalued two times has opened the face of concern for study. Hence this paper highlighted the worth of the currency in respect of fluctuation in one year period of time with that of other top tradable currencies of the world. In this paper the volatility has been measured by taking the top tradable currencies of the world with that of the Indian currency. GARCH model is used with the help of Excel and daily rates have been taken to evaluate and long run volatility measures have been evaluated by GARCH method.



INVESTOR SAFEGUARDS ACTIONS IN CAPITAL MARKET

DR. K.VS.N.JAWAHAR BABU

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM MANAGEMENT

VIKARAMA SIMHAPURI UNIVERSITY

NELLORE

K. GIRIDHAR
RESEARCH SCHOLAR
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CENTRE
BHARATHIAR UNIVERSITY
COIMBATORE

ABSTRACT

The present study shows that SEBI has left no stone unturned for the safeguard of investors from the malpractices and fraudulent practices of Issuers and market Intermediaries. SEBI is redressing the investors' grievances by carrying out investigation and action has been taken in case the grievances are not redressed by the concerned quarter within the time frame. SEBI has issued various guidelines which are amended from time to time to cope with the problems arises during the course to ensure that the savings of investors may remain safe and to maintain the investors 'confidence across the country. However, SEBI is not fully successful in its mission as evident from the report of Swaroop committee report which states that the investor population in our country has declined from 20 million in the 1990s to just over 8 million in 2009. The main reasons for this steep fall in investor population can be attributed to the rampant malpractices observed in the capital market, the short changing of investors at various levels and the absence of any mechanism for expeditious and satisfactory disposal of investor complaints in a time bound manner.



A STUDY ON CUSTOMER SATISFACTION TO BSNL 3G MOBILE SERVICES IN MYSORE

KIRANA D.V STUDENT AMRITA VISHWA VIDYAPEETHAM MYSORE

SRI RANJINI S
VICE CHAIRPERSON
DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT & COMMERCE
AMRITA VISHWA VIDYAPEETHAM
MYSORE

ABSTRACT

Indian telecom industry is growing at a high pace primarily because of the explosive growth witnessed by the wireless segment. At the end of 2003, the total telephone subscriber base in India was around 70.5 million (with a tele density of 7.0) out of which mobile phone subscriber base was 28.2 million and fixed line subscriber base was 42.0 million. The number of telephone subscriber base in India has reached 861.48 million at the end of April 2011 with one overall teledensity of 72.08. It comprises of wire line subscription of 34.55 million and wireless subscription (GSM, CDMA and FWP) of 826.93 million. However, despite this explosive growth in the segment, there is little research published in major academic journals in India about mobile phone usage behavior of Indian customers especially in 3G mobile phone services. Research gap exists in particular in terms of customer adoption of 3G phone services in India. Hence, a study pertaining to customer adoption of BSNL 3G Phone services, one of the early entrants in the category in India, may be quite useful.



COMMITMENT OF INDUSTRIAL HOUSES TO NEIGHBOURING WORLD

DR. MARIYA T CHEERAN

ASST. PROFESSOR

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

KERALA UNIVERSITY OF FISHERIES AND OCEAN STUDIES

PANANGAD

GEORGE JOSEPH

ASST. PROFESSOR

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

KERALA UNIVERSITY OF FISHERIES AND OCEAN STUDIES

PANANGAD

RENJITH T A

ASST. PROFESSOR

SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP
KERALA UNIVERSITY OF FISHERIES AND OCEAN STUDIES
PANANGAD

ABSTRACT

Corporate social responsibility is a concept whereby business organizations consider the interest of society by taking responsibility for the impact of their activities on customers, suppliers, employees, shareholders, communities and other stakeholders as well as their environment. Social workers in the field of community development can be found in many areas of practice and a variety of settings. This paper analyse theories connected with CSR and examine the role of social workers in CSR activities



IMPACT OF ANNUAL INFLOW OF FOREIGN DIRECT INVESTMENT WITH SELECTED ECONOMIC GROWTH FACTORS

R.MAHESH ASST. PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE WITH COMPUTER APPLICATIONS KARUPPANNAN MARIAPPAN COLLEGE MUTHUR

A.PALANISAMY

ASST. PROFESSOR

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE WITH COMPUTER APPLICATIONS

KARUPPANNAN MARIAPPAN COLLEGE

MUTHUR

ABSTRACT

After liberalisation, India attracts more investments from foreign countries for almost all the sectors of business. This study makes an attempt to analyse the relationship between inflow of Foreign Direct Investment with selected economic growth factors like Gross Domestic Product, export and Foreign Exchange Reserve of India. Data were collected for ten years from 2004-05 to 2013-14. Statistical tools correlation and t-test were used to find the relationship between them. The research finally concluded that inflow of Foreign Direct Investment plays key role for the development of economy.



FUNDAMENTAL ANALYSIS OF OLD GENERATION PRIVATE SECTOR BANKS IN INDIA

R. CHANDRASEKARAN
ASST. PROFESSOR
CBM COLLEGE
COIMBATORE

C. KANDASAMY

ASST. PROFESSOR

KOVAI KALAIMAGAL COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCE

COIMBATORE

ABSTRACT

The last 7-8 years have been very volatile for not only the Indian economy, but also for the entire world economy. The banking sector has always been one of the important sectors for economy development. In the time of uncertainty, some banks are faced financial crunch but due to RBI's stringent policies Indian banks are not affected. There is enough studies available regarding public banks and new generation private sector banks performance. Here we analyse about old generation private sector banks performance during that time.



A COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF EMPLOYEES WORK VALUES OF GEN X AND GEN Y IN COMPANIES

DR. BHAGIRATHI NAYAK
HEAD
IT & SYSTEMS
SRI SRI UNIVERSITY
CUTTACK

DR. PRATIMA SARANGI
HEAD
DEPARTMENT OF FGGPP
SRI SRI UNIVERSITY
CUTTACK

ABSTRACT

In recent years generational composition is changing rapidly. There has been discussion in the management literature on generational differences and how the generational differences may impact on the design of workforce in relation to business strategy. Research has been conducted in order to analysis work approach of Gen X and Y in different companies. The purpose of this research study was to investigate the work value of Gen X and Y in different company's workplace environment in Odisha, to define whether differences existed in their work values? The study is conducted through questionnaire survey with a set of 20 questions with major four parameters, which are stability of work place, innovative projects, challenging work and job security. The information will give additional consideration for work values of Gen X and Y to make further decision for organizational culture and strategy. After the questionnaire survey collection phase, the data was entered and analyzed. The worksheet survey was used to gather data about their feelings concerning the factors of Gen X and Y that influenced their work values at workplace, their positive and negative relationships, and styles of management in the workplace.



A STUDY ON PERCEPTION OF PU STUDENTS TOWARDS EATING JUNK FOOD WITH SPEICAL REFERENCE TO BANGALORE CITY

ASHA RANI.K ASST. PROFESSOR DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT NEW HORIZON COLLEGE KASTURINAGAR

ABSTRACT

Background and Aim: Junk foods are rich in calories, salt and fats. Excess consumption of junk foods would lead to wide variety of health disorders. The aim of the present study was to know about junk food eating habits of PU students, their ingredients, nutritive value and their impact on human health.

Subjects and Methods: Self-administered questionnaire was used to collect the data. Students from various PU College Of Arts and Science, Polytechnic and Commerce were selected for this study as a sample population and the total sample size was represented by 200 students.

Results: The analysis showed that around 17% of students were completely aware about harmful chemicals & 14% of respondents were completely ignorant of harmful chemicals present in junk foods. In the questionnaire almost 75% of students gave their opinion about the junk food as unhealthy. Based on the study, it was found that 5% were taking junk food as an alternative to breakfast, 66% of individuals like junk foods for their taste & is one of the predominant factors for the choice of junk foods.



INCLUSIVE GROWTH IN INDIA: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

PADALA SANDYA RANI ASST. PROFESSOR VAAGDEVI DEGREE & PG COLLEGE WARANGAL

ABSTRACT

Inclusive growth is necessary for sustainable development and equitable distribution of wealth and prosperity. Achieving inclusive growth is the biggest challenge in a country like India. In a democratic country like India, bringing 600 million people living in rural India into the mainstream is the biggest concern. The challenge is to take the levels of growth to all section of the society and to all parts of the country. The best way to achieve inclusive growth is through developing people's skills. The inclusiveness involves four attributes. They are Opportunity, capability, access and security. The Opportunity attribute focuses on generating more and more opportunities to the people and focuses on increasing their income. The Capability attribute concentrates on providing the means for people to create or enhance their capabilities in order to exploit available opportunities. The Access attributes focuses on providing the means to bring opportunities and capabilities together. The Security attribute provides the means for people to protect themselves against a temporary or permanent loss of livelihood. Together Inclusive growth is a process in which economic growth measured by a sustained expansion in GDP contributes to an enlargement of the scale and scope of all four dimension. This project has tried to throw light on different aspects of inclusive growth and its success and failure in Indian Economy.



EVALUATION OF THE REALIZATION OF SCIENTIFIC SPECULATIONS ON FUTURE ADVANCEMENT IN COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY

FITHANEGEST KASSA DAGNEW LECTURER DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS MEKELLE UNIVERSITY MEKELLE

ABSTRACT

Scientific predictions on the future of computer technology are based on success and collapse of Moore's law of computing (computing power doubles approximately every two years). This study is a qualitative evaluation of the speculations under the umbrella of Ubiquitous computing. The paper evaluates the realization of the speculations Vis-à-vis the laws of physics, laws of economics and in relation to systems, sensors, and experience. It also identifies and analyzes the successes, failures, major imperfections in those seemingly wild prophesy. The study concludes that the laws of quantum physics and economics favor the remarkable developments in Ubiquitous computing. Complete Ubiquity is not yet materialized when evaluated from the perspective of systems, sensors and experience.



PROBLEMS AND PERFORMANCE OF SHGs IN SHIVAMOGGA DISTRICT

SHIVAPRASAD D T LECTURER & RESEARCH SCHOLAR GOVERNMENT FIRST GRADE COLLEGE BAPUJI NAGAR, SHIVAMOGGA

ABSTRACT

Self Help Groups (SHG's) comprise of homogeneous groups of poor people who have voluntarily come together mainly with the idea of overcoming their financial difficulties. SHGs can rightly be called a potent tool for human development. SHGs enable the poor, to collectively identify the priorities and tackle the problem they face in their socio-economic environment. The present study is an attempt to analyse the problems and Performance of SHGs in Shivamogga District. The objective of the paper is to analyse the socio-economic contributions of self-help groups in the study area. The change in the level of income, expenditure pattern, standard of living and life style are the major contributions of the self-help groups. Keeping these things in mind the analysis of socio-economic contribution of self-help group is made here and also identified the problems faced by SHG members. In order to collect and gather primary data, structured interview schedule was designed. The sample size is 700 SHG members representing different caste or communities, education background and nativity. The level of income is also considered in selecting the sample. The collected data is analysed by using weight points and ranking methods. The study reveals that it had a significant impact, particularly in the rural areas of Shivamogga district. The socio-economic contributions of SHGs, by and large in the form of cultivation of habit savings, enhancing the social-prestige of SHG members, the change in rural life style, economic position, recognition by the society, development of team spirit and benefits of labour sharing among members are really entails applause. Thus, the SHGs made significant contributions and proved that they have accomplished the purpose for which they were started and analyse the problems of SHGs in the study area. Based on the study findings, the paper offers the suggestions for the better performance of SHGs in the study area.



ONLINE BUYING AND CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR: AN ANALYSIS OF FLIPKART.COM SHOPPERS

RAMYA R STUDENT AMRITA SCHOOL OF ARTS & SCIENCES MYSURU

JYOTHI A N

LECTURER

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT

AMRITA SCHOOL OF ARTS & SCIENCES

MYSURU

ABSTRACT

Online shopping as a mode of purchase is gaining great importance in recent years in India. Based on the success of Amazon.com in USA, similar exercises are on in countries like India to replicate the Amazon.com model. An analysis of this type of purchase needs a closer look. The purpose of this study is to examine and analyze the consumers buying behavior pattern towards online shopping [especially in case of flipkart.com users in Mysuru city] and also to find out various attitudes of flipkart users of Mysuru city towards online shopping. The data will be collected from respondents through a schedule containing questions. Flipkart.com claims that it is offering best price, good products and completely hassle-free shopping experience for its customers. The success of any e-tailing company in India depends upon its popularity, its branding image, its unique and fair policies and its customer relations etc. the present study aims at examining the veracity of these claims of flipkart.com.



A COMPARATIVE STUDY ON PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANIES' SHARE PRICES

PRATHYUSH VISWANATH STUDENT AMRITA VISHWA VIDYAPITAM MYSORE

VIDHYA AVADHANI LECTURER DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE & MANAGEMENT AMRITA VISHWA VIDYAPITAM MYSORE

ABSTRACT

Pharmaceutical industry is a vast market in India which covers all the population irrespective of caste creed & sex. The Indian pharmaceutical industry has become the third largest producer in the world in terms of volumes and is poised to grow into an industry of \$20 billion in 2015, from the current turnover of \$12 billion. In terms of value, India still stands at number 14 in the world. The pharmaceutical products account for 8 percent of the global pharmaceutical sales and India is the fifth largest producer of bulk medicines in the world. In 2001, the value of India's exports of medicines reached US\$1.7 billion. This research is ascertained to know the share price of these company. We have analysed a quantum data from 2010-2014, to know its fluctuation in the stock market. We found to have a phenomenal ascertainment of these analysis are influential .We prefer to go for Sun Pharmaceutical rather than Dr. Reddy's Laboratories due its expansion in India & demand for it various product. The 2014 acquisition of Ranbaxy will make the company the largest pharmaceutical company in India, the largest Indian Pharmaceutical company in the US, and the 5th largest speciality generic company globally.



CUSTOMERS' PERCEPTION TOWARDS e-BANKING SERVICES OF THE COMMERCIAL BANKS IN KOLLAM DISTRICT

DR. PRADEEPKUMAR, K.S HSST COMMERCE MAYYANAD HSS SREEPADAM

ABSTRACT

Banks today operate in a highly globalized, liberalized, privatized and a competitive environment. In order to survive in this environment banks have to use IT. Indian banking industry has witnessed a tremendous developments due to sweeping changes that are taking place in the information technology. With the advent of computers, banks can now offer a variety of new service to their customers. Electronic banking has emerged from such an innovative development. The objective of the present paper is to study and analyze the customers perception towards E-Banking service of the commercial banks in kollam District. The study is secondary based and analytical in nature. The progress in e-banking in Indian banking industry is measured through various parameters such as Computerization of branches, Automated Teller Machines, Transactions through Retail Electronic Payment Methods etc. Statistical and mathematical tools such as simple growth rate, percentages and averages etc are used. The paper also highlights the . Electronic banking offers great opportunities for banks to increase their transactions, extend their customer-bases, and to reduce their operational and opportunity costs.



THE IMPACT OF THE INTERNET NETWORK TECHNOLOGY ON ACCOUNTING INFORMATION SYSTEMS

CARLITO BILI CAEIRO

RESEARCH SCHOLAR (ACCOUNTING PROGRAM), FACULTY OF ECONOMICS & BUSINESS, PADJAJARAN UNIVERSITY, BANDUNG; &

LECTURER
ACCOUNTING DEPARTEMENT
UNIVERSIDADE DA PAZ DILI
TIMOR LESTE

ABSTRACT

Information technology is a tool that consists of Hardware, Software, Brainware, databases and communication networks that are very helpful in resolving human jobs more effectively and efficiently. Developments in information technology may be able to support the use of the Internet network either between one company or several companies in the exchange of information. With the Internet network through applications that use the required information is readily available to quickly and accurately for various distances and in different times. Internet network help provide information on both sales transactions, payments and can send pictures, models and kind to the parties that need online. Through the Internet network to provide information about payments by using applications such as PayPal, Authorize.net, Checkout or Linkpoint.



EFFICIENCY OF THE SUGAR MANUFACTURING FIRMS OF INDIA

RAMA RANI RESEARCH SCHOLAR PUNJABI UNIVERSITY PATIALA

ABSTRACT

We found that the Indian Sugar industry operated with an average overall technical inefficiency (OTIE) to the tune of 18.6% during the period 2009-13. The overall inefficiency is driven by managerial efficiency rather than the scale efficiency which shows that there is a need to improve the managerial efficiency in Indian sugar manufacturing firms. We saw that the total factor productivity change of the sugar industry shows a regress from 2009 to 2013. The productivity declined by 5.1%. This decline is majorly driven by the negative technological progress scores. This thus leads us to conclude the sugar industry of India is suffering from obsolete and outdated technology and needs technological innovation. Furthermore we see that the technical efficiency growth is driven more by scale efficiency growth and not by the managerial efficiency growth for majority of firms. This reestablishes the fact that there is a need to improve the managerial efficiency in our government protected sugar industry. We conclude by stating that the sugar firms can eliminate the inefficiency that are currently operating with if they improve their managerial efficiency and are made to function more competitively by reducing the amount of government protection given to them.



A STUDY ON CUSTOMER SATISFACTION OF FASTRACK WATCHES IN MYSORE

PRAVEEN KUMAR L STUDENT AMRITA VISHWA VIDYAPEETHAM MYSURU

ABSTRACT

Customer satisfaction is a measure of how products and services supplied by a company meet or surpass customer expectation. Customer satisfaction is defined as "The number of customers, or percentage of total customers, whose reported experience with a firm, its products, or its services exceeds specified satisfaction goals." The purpose of this work is to find out the satisfaction level of customers of fast-rack. This article focuses on the concept of satisfaction of the customers of a particular brand of wrist watch, fast-rack. The satisfaction is measured by considering various aspects like quality, pricing, after sales service, product design etc. The responses was collected from the customers by using a questionnaire.



REQUEST FOR FEEDBACK

Dear Readers

At the very outset, International Journal of Research in Computer Application & Management (IJRCM) acknowledges & appreciates your efforts in showing interest in our present issue under your kind perusal.

I would like to request you tosupply your critical comments and suggestions about the material published in this issue as well as on the journal as a whole, on our E-mailinfoijrcm@gmail.com for further improvements in the interest of research.

If youhave any queries please feel free to contact us on our E-mail infoijrcm@gmail.com.

I am sure that your feedback and deliberations would make future issues better – a result of our joint effort.

Looking forward an appropriate consideration.

With sincere regards

Thanking you profoundly

Academically yours

Sd/-

Co-ordinator

DISCLAIMER

The information and opinions presented in the Journal reflect the views of the authors and not of the Journal or its Editorial Board or the Publishers/Editors. Publication does not constitute endorsement by the journal. Neither the Journal nor its publishers/Editors/Editorial Board nor anyone else involved in creating, producing or delivering the journal or the materials contained therein, assumes any liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any information provided in the journal, nor shall they be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental, special, consequential or punitive damages arising out of the use of information/material contained in the journal. The journal, neither its publishers/Editors/Editorial Board, nor any other party involved in the preparation of material contained in the journal represents or warrants that the information contained herein is in every respect accurate or complete, and they are not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use of such material. Readers are encouraged to confirm the information contained herein with other sources. The responsibility of the contents and the opinions expressed in this journal are exclusively of the author (s) concerned.

ABOUT THE JOURNAL

In this age of Commerce, Economics, Computer, I.T. & Management and cut throat competition, a group of intellectuals felt the need to have some platform, where young and budding managers and academicians could express their views and discuss the problems among their peers. This journal was conceived with this noble intention in view. This journal has been introduced to give an opportunity for expressing refined and innovative ideas in this field. It is our humble endeavour to provide a springboard to the upcoming specialists and give a chance to know about the latest in the sphere of research and knowledge. We have taken a small step and we hope that with the active cooperation of like-minded scholars, we shall be able to serve the society with our humble efforts.







